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October 31, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk /
Secretary of the Commi

SUBJECT: DIABLO CANYON PROCEEDING -- MOTION FOR
REVOCATION OR CONTINUATION OF SUSPENSION

On October 20, 1983, Joint Intervenors in the Diablo Canyon licensing
proceeding filed before the Commission a Motion for Revocation of
Facility Operating License or, in the Alternative, for Continuation of
Suspension. Pacific Gas and Electric Company, the licensee, filed its
response with the Commission on October 25, 1983. Nonetheless, there
has been some uncertainty regarding how the Commission intended to
address the issues raised in Joint Intervenors' motion. The Commission
has indicated that a response from the itaff would be helpfu) in
determining how to resolve this matter.” Please provide the staff's
response by Thursday, November 3, 1983,
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1Coumissioner Bernthal did not participate in this determination.
Commissioner Roberts does not believe a staff response is necessary,
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